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Linda Cleveland <linda@infrastructuregroup.com>

Fwd: Credit Card Payment Confirmation :: Invoice A2H-2655198 :: Ken Strandberg
(Catlow Communications, Inc.) :: A2 Hosting
1 message

Edwin Oh <edwin.oh@infrastructuregroup.com> Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 8:48 AM
To: Linda Cleveland <linda@infrastructuregroup.com>

For OFA  Thx --Ed

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ken Strandberg <ken@catlowcommunications.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 8:43 AM
Subject: Fwd: Credit Card Payment Confirmation :: Invoice A2H-2655198 :: Ken Strandberg (Catlow Communications,
Inc.) :: A2 Hosting
To: Byrne, John (Labs) <john.l.byrne@hpe.com>, Edwin Oh <edwin.oh@infrastructuregroup.com>

For your records. Doug Ledford asked for these to be registered several years back. Last I checked with him, he wanted
to continue keeping them. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: A2 Hosting <billing@a2hosting.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 13, 2023 at 12:47 AM
Subject: Credit Card Payment Confirmation :: Invoice A2H-2655198 :: Ken Strandberg (Catlow Communications, Inc.) ::
A2 Hosting
To: Ken Strandberg (Catlow Communications, Inc.) <kens@openfabrics.org>
Cc: Edwin Oh <edwin.oh@infrastructuregroup.org>

Toll Free (USA/Canada): 1-888-LINUX-HOST (1-888-546-8946)

International: +1 734-2A2-HOST (+1 734-222-4678)

Support Center | Billing Services | Contact Us

Apr 13, 2023

Ken,

Thank you for choosing A2 Hosting. We appreciate your business!

We would like to notify you that your credit card payment for services you purchased has been processed and approved by our
Billing Department. Please see the invoice details below.

Invoice Details

Invoice Number A2H-2655198  
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Invoice Date 13th Apr 2023  

Invoice Date Paid 13th Apr 2023  

Transaction ID 3MwKsOJTIT8vqFoA16chNFVB  

Amount Paid $99.98 USD  

Balance Due $0.00 USD  

Domain Renewal - linux-rdma.io - 1 Year/s (04/23/2023 - 04/22/2024) $49.99 USD
Domain Renewal - linuxrdma.io - 1 Year/s (04/23/2023 - 04/22/2024) $49.99 USD
------------------------------------------------------
Sub Total: $99.98 USD
Credit: $0.00 USD
Total: $99.98 USD

 

Billing Details

Ken Strandberg (Catlow Communications, Inc.)
Catlow Communications, Inc.

 

If you have any questions regarding your account with us, please visit My A2 Hosting to view detailed information and request
assistance.

Not Interested in Renewing?

You may submit a cancellation request through our customer portal, My A2 Hosting.

If you believe you have been incorrectly billed, would like to change your payment method, or have any other questions regarding
your account with us, you may open a ticket at My A2 Hosting. Please include your domain, invoice number and Client ID in any
correspondence.

A2 Hosting Links

Additional Services

A2 Hosting Affiliate Program
A2 Hosting Refer-a-Friend Program

Ways to Follow A2 Hosting

A2 Posting
A2 Hosting on Facebook
A2 Hosting on Twitter
A2 Hosting on Instagram
A2 Hosting on LinkedIn
A2 Hosting on YouTube

Change your email preferences.

Copyright © 2021 A2 Hosting, Inc.

--
--
Ken Strandberg
Catlow Communications, Inc.
Technical Marketing Content for Web, Print, Blogs & Video
www.catlowcommunications.com
My editorial portfolio
(775) 690-6575
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